
AGENDA 

DGRI BOARD OF ADVISORS 

Members: 

Stephanie Andrews • Monica App • Rick Baker • Shaun Biel • Mayor Rosalynn Bliss • Kayem Dunn • Jorge Gonzalez • Kristian 
Grant • Brian Harris • Bob Herr • Nikos Monoyios • Doug Small • Eddie Tadlock • Randy Thelen • Al Vanderberg • 
Mark Washington • Kara Wood • Rick Winn 

May 18, 2023 2:00p 
29 Pearl Street NW (DGRI Offices) 

1. Call to Order (2:00) Harris 

2. Approve Minutes from March 30, 2023 (2:01) Motion Harris 
(enclosed)

3. Grand River Greenway Grant Agreement (2:05) Motion Guy 
(enclosed)

4. FY2024 Budget Presentation (2:20) Info Kelly 

5. Public Safety and Quality of Life Discussion (2:35) Info Board 

6. President & CEO Report (2:55) Info Kelly 

7. Board Member Discussion (3:00)

8. Public Comment (3:05)

9. Adjournment (3:10)



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Advisors Meeting 
March 30, 2023 

  
 

1. Call to Order - The meeting was called to order at 2:04pm by Chair Brian Harris   
 
Attendance: 
 
Members Present: Monica App, Kayem Dunn, Al Vanderberg, Rick Baker, Stephanie Andrews, Shaun 
Biel, Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, Jorge Gonzalez, Brian Harris, Doug Small, Eddie Tadlock, Randy Thelen, City 
Manager Mark Washington, Rick Winn, Kara Wood.   
 
Members Absent: Kristian Grant, Bob Herr, and Nikos Monoyios.  
 
Others Present: Tim Kelly (President & CEO), Mandy McDaniel (Recording Secretary), Jessica Wood 
(Legal Counsel), Kim Van Driel, Marion Bonneaux, Melvin Eledge, Andy Guy, Nancy Jimenez-Toledo, 
Mark Miller, Bill Kirk, Catherine Zietse (DGRI Staff).  

 
2. Approve Minutes from February 16, 2023  

Motion: Washington, supported by Dunn, moved to approved February 16, 2032, meeting minutes as 
presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. Grand River Equity Framework Presentation   
Guy summarized Goal 1 from the GR Forward Masterplan. Today’s recommendation is for DGRI to 
endorse the River Equity Framework’s vision, goals and strategies and authorize staff to evaluate 
opportunities to support Framework implementation in collaboration with community partners.  
 
Guy presented an overview of the process and how the Framework came to fruition. Guy stated 
through the River Governance organizing that we were exploring what an equitable river corridor is 
and recognized a need to define equity proactively. The past eight months included community 
engagement and outreach. As a result, the 85-page document was produced and, as stated by the 
Stakeholder Advisory Board is “a community-led, credible and implementable strategy for achieving 
greater equity…”.  
 
The 85-page Framework is a working definition of River Equity. It includes a vision and values 
statement, six thematic goals, 15 strategies, recommended actions and metrics, priority outcomes, and 
recommendations for near-term next steps. The document serves as a guiding document for any 
public or private organizations working in or near the river corridor.  
 
The near-term next steps, Guy suggested, is to publicly endorse the Framework and direct staff to 
examine where the DGRI mission, plans and activities might align the Framework recommendations. 
Staff can then come back with options for action to further support Framework implementation.  
  



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

      

Chair Harris clarified that today’s recommendation is to support the goals and strategies and continue 
working to develop broad acceptance. There may be action items that may or may not be actionable by 
organizations for various reasons.  
 
Washington stated he appreciated the overview and asked for clarification on the recommendation. 
Guy reiterated today we are asking DGRI to endorse the vision, broad goals, and initial strategies, not 
including the priority outcomes. Washington stated he supports it.  
 
Harris stated as a reminder this is an action for the DGRI board, not other organizations Board 
members may represent today. Approving this, DGRI is committing to embracing the goals and any 
river corridor activity.  
 
Mayor Bliss stated she is supportive of the overarching aspirational goals. Grand Rapids is one of the 
few cities that has been intentional and proactive about setting up an equity framework, not only 
around economic development, but also internal city operations, etc and now the river.  
 
The conversation continued around how the Framework is not a mandate but serves as a guiding 
document that sets the tone for development, programming and other transformative initiatives 
around the river corridor as a decades-long investment. River corridor investments can help leverage 
a more equitable approach, Guy said.  
 
Motion: Winn, supported by Wood, moved to adopt the Grand River Equity Framework’s vision, goals 
and strategies and authorize staff to explore implementation and opportunities to support Framework 
implementation with collaboration with community partners. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Grand River Greenway Recommendations  
Guy reviewed the Greenway project cataloging and prioritization process to date and proposed initial 
projects for funding. He reiterated today’s meeting is the first of several conversations we will have 
about the greenway priorities over the next couple of years, as the initial projects, their respective 
development context, and processes, as well as fundamental market dynamics (inflation, costs, etc.) 
remain fluid and dynamic. 
  
Guy presented a series of slides detailing several layers of guidance and criteria that inform and direct 
the appropriate use of the greenway funds.  

Member Thelen asked for clarity on priority projects and if there is a focus on the larger capital 
projects. Why is the backbone the primary piece? Guy stated we are thoughtful to use this as a catalyst 
to advance those projects, and this is only one initial proposed investment. Several of the prospective 
projects have already been designed.  
  
Member Winn reminded members the funds must be allocated and spent by 2026, which plays a 
significant role in where to allocate funding.   
  
Member Vanderberg recalled the project catalogue of all the trail projects in Kent County between the 
Ottawa and Ionia border which currently adds up to an estimated 300 million dollars. Unless there is a 
unifying theme, it would be a trail that leads to nowhere.  
 
Mayor Bliss stated that the Leonard to Ann connection is essential for her, but the challenge is the 
timeline. There is urgency moving forward with these projects.  
 
Guy stated all the projects are uniquely challenging. When we are successful, we will have a continuous 
off-street nonmotorized trail from Lowell to Lake Michigan, with key connections to adjacent 
neighborhoods, to build from as a regional asset in this community.  



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

      

 
Guy stated today’s recommendation is to approve the initial preliminary round of project 
recommendations that align with the presented laws, guidance, and criteria. Guy included a handout 
spreadsheet summarizing future projects and potential allocations. 
 
The initial round of prospective projects includes: 
 

1. Building new trail segments following the Grand River corridor connecting Grand Rapids to 
Lowell (north route).  

 
2. New nonmotorized bridge at Knapp Street bridge over the Grand River.  

 
3. New riverfront trail segment connecting Ann to Leonard Street on the east side of the river, 

which closes a critical gap and would connect the urban core by off-street nonmotorized to 
Riverside Park, the White Pine Trail, and the future GR-Lowell trail. Taken together, these 
projects will significantly expand access to the regional trail system and thousands of acres of 
riverfront parks and public space.  

 
4. Trail and river edge access improvements at the GR Public Museum. 

 
5. Rehabilitating and extending the Oxford Trail, which is a critical connection point for the Black 

Hills and Roosevelt Park neighborhoods to access Millennium Park, the Kent Trails system and 
ultimately the Ottawa County Greenway and Lake Michigan.  

 
6. New trail planning and community engagement for extending Plaster Creek Trail, making the 

connection to Oxford Trail, and establishing access to the river corridor and the regional trail 
system for the Third Ward and 49507 communities.  

  
Guy emphasized that this will be a fluid process, and what we are looking for today is a general 
endorsement of our preliminary direction. More details will come over the summer and more 
processing ahead of us.  
  
Mayor Bliss asked for confirmation that the County is leading design, engineering, and construction of 
the new GR-Lowell trail segment, which crosses multiple jurisdictions and townships, the county is 
leading that project. In addition, Mayor Bliss asked if in-river-channel work such as Leonard-Ann trail 
segments under the railroad or streets is on the list?  
 
Guy stated “yes” the County is spearheading the GR-Lowell trail building effort with local partners.  
 
He also stated that in-river-channel trail segments are priority items captured in the overall greenway 
trail building project catalogue. But he stated it’s uncertain whether those projects could happen 
within ARPA grant deadlines given the need to coordinate with the in-channel work.  
 
Guy also reiterated the goal, over time, is to do all 36 projects, and the greenway funding represents an 
initial round of investment.  
 
Member Dunn asked what the $10 million covers for the Oxford Trail project line item. Guy answered 
that the funding includes a planning process to understand the redesign and is expected to cover 
much of the work. The goal is to bring the project up to something more like the standards in River for 
All plan.  
 
Chair Harris stated this is a recommendation from the Grand River Network (GRN) board. An 
affirmation will allow the staff and GRN to continue their work and collaborate on the projects 
presented today.  



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

Motion: Mayor Bliss, supported by Winn, moved to support the preliminary initial funding priorities of 
the Grand River Greenway funds. Motion carried unanimously. 

5. President & CEO Report
Postponed until the next meeting.

6. Board Member Discussion
None.

7. Public Comment
None.

8. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 3:31 pm.

Minutes taken by:
Mandy McDaniel
Administrative Manager



Produced May 5, 2023
for the month of April 2023

Downtown Vitals Report
Downtown Development Authority

1



Summary of Downtown Vital Signs
Most Recently Completed Month: April 2023

Editorial Notes

Activity Tracking (p. 8-9)
Added hourly and daily trends tracking for 
employees at residents.

DASH Ridership (p. 12)
Updates from Q1 have been made. A 
month to month comparison has replaced 
the hourly comparisons.

DASH 2.0 goes into effect in Q2.

add rapid
add ambassador
add social (DGRI update slide)
add number of OSE events
business meetings?

2

Office Space
Vacancy Rates

+1% vs. Q4 2022
+29% vs. 5-yr avg.
+6% vs. 15-yr avg.

p. 5

(Mar) Hotel 
Occupancy

-10% vs. February
+0.4% vs. Mar 2022

+3%  vs. 5-yr avg.
p. 7

 Resident
Activity Counts
-6% vs. March

+27% vs. Apr 2022
p. 8

(Feb) City 
Employment

+0.4% vs. January
+4% vs. Feb 2022
+2% vs. 5-yr avg.

p. 13

Storefront
Vacancy Rates
+0% vs. March

-3% vs. 2-yr avg.
p. 4

Housing 
Occupancy

-0.2% vs. Q4 2022
+2% vs. 5-yr avg.
+2% vs. 15-yr avg.

p. 6

Employee 
Activity Counts
-12% vs. March

+15% vs. Apr 2022
p. 8

(Mar) DASH
Ridership

+22% vs. February
+21% vs. Mar 2022

p. 12

Office Space
Rental Rates

+$0.22 vs. Q4 2022
+$2.57 vs. 5-yr avg.
+$5.12 vs. 15-yr avg.

p. 5

Visitor
Activity Counts
-7% vs. March

-3% vs. Apr 2022
p. 8

(Mar)
Consumer
Spending

+28% vs. February
-3% vs. Mar 2022

p. 11

New Businesses
+0 in April

vs. 0.6 5-yr avg.
+3 year-to-date

p. 3



Food & Beverage
  

Storefront Business Openings in 2023

Retail
Food & Bev
Services
Opening Soon

New Businesses

 Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

Retail
Pochi’s Sweet Designs*

Additionally:
Zabház Expansion
Second Vibess Expansion

3

Services
City Nail Bar
Key Bank

Business Mix of Storefronts
Overall: Outer Ring

New in 2023: Inner Ring

Business Ownership of Storefronts
Overall: Outer Rings

New in 2023: Inner Rings

* received DDA Retail Innovation Grant



Storefront Vacancies & Recent Closures

Storefronts Vacancies Vacancy % Sq Ft Available

Bridge Street 22 2 9% 3,835 sq ft

Center City 116 22 19% ~89,358 sq ft

Monroe Center* 52* 9* 17%* ~53,404 sq ft*

Fulton & Jefferson 21 1 5% ~4,000 sq ft 

Heartside: Division 99 34 34% ~86,596 sq ft

Heartside: Ionia 69 11 16% 27,104 sq ft

Heartside: Grandville 14 4 29% 21,087 sq ft

Monroe North 26 1 4% ~3,000 sq ft

Other 4 1 25% 500 sq ft

371 76 20%DISTRICT TOTALS: ~263,737 sq ft

4
 Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

6
storefront

businesses have 
closed in 2023

(0 in April)

0%
increase in 
vacancy rate
over March

2023 Closures:
17% Food & Bev

50% Retail
33% Services

Vacant Storefront
Vacancy Locations

*Monroe Center is a subset of Center City and is not included in District Totals
†truncated y-axis to highlight month-over-month changes

†



Office Space
Updated Quarterly

3%
decrease in average

occupancy in
2023 compared to

5-year average

13%
increase in average

rental rates in
2023 compared to

5-year average
($2.57/sq ft)

29%
increase in average

vacancy in 2023 
compared to

5-year average

9.2M sq ft of occupied space in Q1 2023 965k sq ft of vacant space in Q1 2023

5
 Source: CoStar



Housing Overview
Updated Quarterly

0.2%
decrease in 

occupancy rate in
Q1 2023 vs. Q4 2022

2%
increase in 

asking rent rate in
Q1 2023 vs. Q4 2022

1,519

13%
increase in 

asking rent rate in 
Q1 2023 vs. overall 

5-year average

2%
increase in 

occupancy rate in 
Q1 2023 vs. overall 

5-year average
(97% vs. 94%)

units in planning193 units under construction

6

 Source: CoStar &
Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

*truncated y-axis to highlight changes

*

*



Hotel Occupancy

 Source: Smith Travel Research via CoStar

3%
increase in average 
hotel occupancy in 

2023 vs. 5-year average

11%
decrease in average

hotel occupancy in 
2023 vs. 2022 so far

7



Downtown Activity Tracking

10%
increase in visitor
activity this month

vs. 5-year April average

2%
increase in employee 

activity this month
vs. 5-year April average

DGRI uses Placer.ai’s location tracking analytics to estimate activity counts. To learn
more about the methodology, go to: https://downtowngr.org/our-work/reports-studies 8

 Source: Placer.ai

45,341
estimated employee

population in April

6,781
estimated resident
population in April



Downtown Activity Tracking, con’t

9
 Source: Placer.ai



Current Downtown Construction & Development

543k
square feet of 
office space

1,090
parking spaces

1,200
new jobs

193
housing units

1 Center for Transformation & Innovation - anticipated completion: Summer 2023

    +303,000 square feet of office space
    +1,200 jobs
    +1,090 parking spaces

2 Spectrum Health Ambulatory Building - anticipated completion: Spring 2024

    +240,000 square feet of office space

3 Studio Park Residential Tower - anticipated completion: End 2024

    +193 housing units

Totals:

3

10
 Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

1

2



Consumer Spending
For Census Tract 20

11

175%
increase in E&R

consumer spending in
Mar 2023 compared to

4-year Mar average

25%
increase in R&B

consumer spending in
Mar 2023 compared to

4-year Mar average

33%
decrease in retail

consumer spending in
Mar 2023 compared to

4-year Mar average

 Source: Replica



DASH Ridership
Updated Quarterly

7%
decrease in

ridership in Q1 2023
vs. 7-year Q1 average

44%
increase in ridership 
in Q1 2023 vs. Q1 2022

12

 Source: The Rapid*incomplete year

*



Grand Rapids City Employment

0.4%
increase

in February 2023
vs. January 2023

0.2%
increase

in February 2023
vs. 2023 average

2%
increase

in February 2023
vs. 5-year average

4%
increase

in February 2023
vs. February 2022

13

 Source: BLS*truncated y-axis to highlight month-over-month changes

*



 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: May 10, 2023 
 
TO: DGRI Board of Advisors 
 
FROM: Andy Guy 
 DGRI COO 
 
SUBJECT: Item #3 – Accept American Rescue Plan Act Local Parks and Trails Agreement 
 
The State of Michigan in March 2022 awarded Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. $55,000,000 to support the 
development of the Grand River Greenway in Grand Rapids and Kent County. 
 
This grant provides DGRI and its river corridor revitalization partners with increased capacity to: 
 Rehabilitate and expand the public riverfront greenspace system, and 
 Build new nonmotorized trail segments to fill gaps in the riverfront trail system and establish stronger 

connections to river-adjacent neighborhoods and the broader regional trail network. 
 
The state funds will flow through the Michigan Department of Natural Resources in accordance with an 
American Rescue Plan Act Local Parks and Trails Agreement developed collaboratively by MDNR and 
DGRI staff and support team.  
 
The attached resolution authorizes and directs the Chair of the DGRI Board of Advisors to execute this 
agreement. The resolution also authorizes and directs the DGRI President/CEO to carry out the purpose of 
the agreement in accordance with its terms.  
 
Recommendation: Authorize the DGRI Chair to execute the ARPA Local Parks and Trails Grant Agreement 
with the MDNR.  



 
 
 
 

BOARD OF ADVISORS 
DOWNTOWN GRAND RAPIDS, INC. 

 
Resolution No.  2023 - ____ 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF A GRANT AGREEMENT 
WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES RELATING TO 
GROW THE GRAND RIVER GREENWAY IN GRAND RAPIDS & KENT 

COUNTY 
 

 Boardmember _________________, supported by Boardmember ____________________, 

moved the adoption of the following resolution: 

 WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Resources (“DNR”) has granted Downtown 

Grand Rapids, Inc. (“DGRI”) a $55,000,000 grant for the development of public outdoor recreation 

facilities under sections 602 and 603 of section 9901 of the Social Security Act of Public Law No. 

117-2, known as the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA), signed into law on March 11, 

2021, as the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recover Funds (the “Grant”); and  

 WHEREAS, in section 451 of Public Act 53 of 2022, the State of Michigan appropriated 

funds to the DNR for an ARPA grant to a nonprofit organization that is responsible for building 

and place-management in the urban core of a city with a population between 198,000 and 

199,000 according to the most recent federal decennial census, which is the source of the Grant 

to DGRI; and  

 WHEREAS, DGRI shall provide programmatic assistance and distribution of American 

Rescue Plan Act funding to support the development of a 28-mile recreational greenway project (the 

“Project”) connecting multiple regional, city and community trail and park systems that promotes 

and enhances public recreation, equity, tourism and economic development and recovery; and  



 

-2- 
 

 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary for DGRI to enter into an ARPA Local Parks and Trails Grant 

Agreement (the “Grant Agreement”) with the DNR in order to receive the Grant.  

 RESOLVED: 

1. That the Grant Agreement in the form presented at this meeting is approved with such 

modifications not materially adverse to DGRI approved as to content by the DGRI 

President/CEO and as to form by DGRI legal counsel and the Chairperson of the DGRI 

Board of Advisors is authorized and directed to execute the Grant Agreement for and on 

behalf of DGRI. 

2. That the DGRI Board of Advisors authorizes and directs its President/CEO to take such 

further action as may be necessary or advisable in carrying out this purpose. 

3. That DGRI will appropriate all Grant funds to complete the Project during the Project 

period based on the terms in the Grant Agreement. 

4. That DGRI will maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents and records and 

make them available to the DNR in support of reporting and auditing.  

5. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the same are, 

hereby rescinded. 

YEAS: Boardmembers   

   

NAYS: Boardmembers   

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers    

ABSENT: Boardmembers    

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 



 

-3- 
 

 

 
 
Dated:  _________, 2023      
       _________________ (Print Name) 
       Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Recording Secretary of Downtown Grand 
Rapids, Inc. (the “DGRI”), do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 
resolution adopted by the Board of Advisors of DGRI, at a meeting held on __________, 2023, and 
that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to, and in compliance with, Act 267 of the 
Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended. 
 
 
Dated:  __________, 2023       
       _________________ (Print Name) 
       Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 4893-0244-9507 v1 [57191-52] 



PR1832 (08/31/2022) 
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources –Grants Management 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT LOCAL PARKS AND TRAILS  
GRANT AGREEMENT 

This information is required by authority of Public Act 53 of 2022 to receive funds. 

 
This Agreement is between Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. in the county of Kent, hereinafter referred to as the “GRANTEE,” and 
the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, an agency of the State of Michigan, hereinafter referred to as the 
“DEPARTMENT.”  The DEPARTMENT has authority to issue grants for the development of public outdoor recreation facilities 
under sections 602 and 603 of section 9901 of the Social Security Act of Public Law No. 117-2, known as American Rescue Plan 
Act of 2021 (ARPA), signed into law on March 11, 2021 https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-
local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds as the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 
(SLFRF). The State of Michigan was awarded $6.54 billion dollars under the Fiscal Recovery Fund.  In section 451 of Public Act 
53 of 2022, the State of Michigan Legislature appropriated funds to the DEPARTMENT for an ARPA grant to the GRANTEE. The 
Federal Award ID Number for these funds is FAIN #: SLFRP0127.  The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 
for SLFRF funds is CFDA #: 21.027. 
 
The GRANTEE is identified as a subrecipient to the ARPA funds identified within this agreement. Each eligible subrecipient must 
register with the Federal System for Award Management (SAM) by the time of award disbursement and maintain an active SAM 
registration throughout the period of performance. The SAM website is https://sam.gov/content/home. The direct hyperlink for 
SAM.gov registration is https://sam.gov/content/entity-registration. 
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funding in exchange for completion of the project named below. This Agreement is 
subject to the terms and conditions specified herein. Funds must be obligated by GRANTEE into third party contracts by 
December 31, 2024 and expended by December 31, 2026. 
 

Project Title:  Grand Rapids Greenway 

Total Available Grant Amount: $55,000,000.00  

Start Date: Date of Execution by DEPARTMENT End Date:  December 31, 2026 

Programmatic assistance and distribution of American Rescue Plan Act funding to support public outdoor recreation through place-
based grantmaking  that benefits, among others, historically under-funded, low-capacity, low-resourced Michigan communities. The 
project will support the development of a 28-mile recreational greenway project connecting multiple regional, city, and community 
trail and park systems that promotes and enhances public recreation, equity, tourism, and economic development and recovery 
 
This Agreement is not effective until the GRANTEE has signed it, returned it to the DEPARTMENT, and the DEPARTMENT 
has signed it. The Agreement is considered executed when signed by the DEPARTMENT. 
 
The individuals signing below certify by their signatures that they are authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of their agencies, 
and that the parties will fulfill the terms of this Agreement, including any attached appendices, as set forth herein.  
 
 

GRANTEE   

SIGNED   

By [Print Name]:    

Title:    

Organization:    

Date:    

   
System for Award Management (SAM) Number   

     
SIGMA Vendor Number  SIGMA Address ID   

  

https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds
https://sam.gov/content/home
https://sam.gov/content/entity-registration


AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 2  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES   

SIGNED   

By:    

 Grants Section Manager   

    

 Date of Execution by DEPARTMENT   
 
Phone:  517-284-7268   Email: dnr-grants@michigan.gov  

 
1. This Agreement shall be administered on behalf of the DEPARTMENT by the Grants Management Section within 

the Finance and Operations Division.  All notices, reports, documents, requests, actions or other communications 
required between the DEPARTMENT and the GRANTEE shall be submitted through the department’s online 
grant management system, MiGrants, which is accessed through https://migrants.intelligrants.com/, unless 
otherwise instructed by the DEPARTMENT.  Primary points of contact pertaining to this agreement shall be: 
 

GRANTEE CONTACT  DEPARTMENT CONTACT 

Andy Guy, Chief Outcomes Officer  Alexandria Galloway, Grant Coordinator 
Name/Title  Name/Title 

Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.  Grants Management/DNR Finance & Operations 

Organization  Organization 

29 Pearl Street NW Suite 1  525 W. Allegan Street, Lansing, MI  48933 

Address  Address 

Grand Rapids, MI 49503  P.O. Box 30425, Lansing, MI  48909 

Address  Address 

(616) 719 - 4610  (517) 242-3007 

Telephone Number  Telephone Number 

aguy@downtowngr.org  gallowaya@michigan.gov 

E-mail Address  E-mail Address 
 

 
2. Grant funds are made available to the GRANTEE through a grant by the DEPARTMENT. 
 
3. The budget period and time period allowed for project completion is from the date Agreement executed by the 

DEPARTMENT through December 31st, 2026 hereinafter referred to as the “project period.” 
 
4. The words "project area" shall mean the land and area described in the uploaded legal description and boundary 

map for subrecipient projects. 
 
5. The award permits the use of SLFRF to cover indirect costs. If a recipient has a current Negotiated Indirect Costs 

Rate Agreement (NICRA) established with a Federal cognizant agency responsible for reviewing, negotiating, and 
approving cost allocation plans or indirect cost proposals, then the recipient may use its current NICRA. 
Alternatively, if the recipient does not have a NICRA, the recipient may elect to use the de minimis rate of 10 
percent of the modified total direct costs pursuant to 2 CFR 200.414(f).  

 
6. The award permits the use of SLFRF to cover administrative costs: 5% of the grant award amount is allowable to 

be administrative costs, which are required to be reported on as project expenditures. The administrative costs are 
considered a project-specific expenditure. 

 
7. The award is not for Research and Development. 
 
8. The Eligible SLFRF expenditures under this project include: 

a. Administration 
b. Planning, design, and engineering 

mailto:dnr-grants@michigan.gov
https://migrants.intelligrants.com/


AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 3  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

c. Construction and oversight 
d. Land acquisition 

 
9. Use of Funds Restrictions  

a. First, a recipient may not use SLFRF funds for a program, service, or capital expenditure that includes a 
term or condition that undermines efforts to stop the spread of COVID-19. A program or service that 
imposes conditions on participation or acceptance of the service that would undermine efforts to stop the 
spread of COVID-19 or discourage compliance with recommendations and guidelines in CDC guidance 
for stopping the spread of COVID-19 is not a permissible use of SLFRF funds.   
  

b. Second, a recipient may not use SLFRF funds in violation of the conflict of interest requirements 
contained in the Award Terms and Conditions or the Office of Management and Budget’s Uniform 
Guidance, including any self-dealing or violation of ethics rules. Recipients are required to establish 
policies and procedures to manage potential conflicts of interest.  
  

c. Lastly, recipients should also be cognizant that federal, state, and local laws and regulations, outside of 
SLFRF program requirements, may apply. Furthermore, recipients are also required to comply with other 
federal, state, and local background laws, including environmental laws and federal civil rights and 
nondiscrimination requirements, which include prohibitions on discrimination on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, (including sexual orientation and gender identity), religion, disability, or age, or 
familial status (having children under the age of 18).  

 
10. Any funds received under the authorizing legislation for this program expended by the recipient in a manner that 

does not adhere to the American Rescue Plan Public Law 117-2 or Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200, as applicable, 
shall be returned to the state. If it is determined by the DEPARTMENT that a recipient receiving funds under this 
act expends any funds under this act for a purpose that is not consistent with the requirements of the American 
Rescue Plan Public Law 117-2 or Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200, the state budget director is authorized to 
withhold payment of state funds, in part or in whole, payable from any state appropriation. All subawards are 
subject to future audits and eligible applicants must allow the State of Michigan, any of its duly authorized 
representatives and/or State of Michigan’s Office of the Auditor General access to the eligible applicant’s records 
and financial statements to ensure compliance with Federal statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of 
the grant award. 

 
11. US Treasury identified 83 unique expenditure requirements and each SLFRF project must be aligned to one 

expenditure category. For this project, the applicable expenditure category identified by the DEPARTMENT is: EC 
2.22 Strong Healthy Communities: Neighborhood Features that Promote Health and Safety.  All expenditures 
must fit within the expenditure category above and be tracked accordingly.   

 
12. The U.S. Department of Treasury has indicated in the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund 

Frequently Asked Questions that are accessible at U.S. Department of Treasury State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds, located at https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule-FAQ.pdf, that the SLFRF awards 
are generally subject to the requirements set forth in the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CRF Part 200 (the “Uniform Guidance”). All reimbursements 
requested under this program should be accounted for with supporting documentation. Recipients shall maintain 
documentation evidencing that the funds were expended in accordance with federal, state, and local regulations. 
In accordance with federal Uniform Guidance, funds received under this program shall be included on the eligible 
applicant’s Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and included within the scope of the eligible 
applicant’s Single Audit.  The following is a summary of Uniform Guidance provisions that have been identified as 
significant. Applicants must review the eCFR Uniform Guidance at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=6214841a79953f26c5c230d72d6b70a1&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl for complete 
requirements.  

 
13. The SLFRF awards are generally subject to the requirements set forth in the Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR Part 200 (Uniform Guidance). 
In all instances, recipients shall review the Uniform Guidance requirements applicable to recipient’s use of SLFRF 
funds, and SLFRF-funded projects. The following sections provide a general summary of recipient’s compliance 
responsibilities under applicable statutes and regulations, including the Uniform Guidance, as described in the 
2022 OMB Compliance Supplement Part 3. Compliance Requirements (issued April 2, 2022). 

 
14. The DEPARTMENT will: 

https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule-FAQ.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6214841a79953f26c5c230d72d6b70a1&tpl=/
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6214841a79953f26c5c230d72d6b70a1&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6214841a79953f26c5c230d72d6b70a1&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl


AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 4  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

a. Grant to the GRANTEE a sum of money equal to $55,000,000.00, which is the total eligible cost of the project 
including items identified in section 8, but in any event not to exceed $55,000,000.00, which is the total 
amount obligated by this action.  
 

b. Grant these funds in the form of advance requests to the GRANTEE for eligible future costs and expenses 
incurred as follows: 

i. GRANTEE may request up to fifty percent (50%) of the approved grant amount as an advance prior to 
incurring costs of the eligible expenses incurred by the GRANTEE up to ninety percent (90%) of the 
maximum reimbursement allowable under the grant. Advance amount request must be reasonable 
and necessary for the success of the project.  The entire advance amount must be earned and 
documented on a reimbursement request before additional payments will be made to the GRANTEE. 
Once an advance is fully earned, an additional advance may be requested. 
 

ii. Advance requests must be submitted in writing. A justification for the advance amount requested is 
required. Advances may be approved at a lower amount than requested. 

 
iii. Additional advances will be made only upon DEPARTMENT review and approval of documentation 

submitted by the GRANTEE which includes an expenditure list supported by documentation as 
required by the DEPARTMENT, including but not limited to copies of invoices, cancelled checks, 
electronic fund transfers and/or other items identified and provided by the GRANTEE.  

 
iv. GRANTEE and any subrecipient shall maintain and make available to the State of Michigan and/or the 

U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Inspector General, upon request, all documents and financial 
records sufficient to establish compliance with subsection 601(d) of the Social Security Act as 
amended, (42 U.S.C. 801(d)).  Records shall be maintained for a period of five (5) years after final 
payment is made using Fiscal Recovery Fund monies, or December 31, 2031. These record retention 
requirements are applicable to prime recipients and their grantees and subgrant recipients. Records to 
support compliance with subsection 601(d) may include, but are not limited to, copies of the following: 

• general ledger and subsidiary ledgers used to account for (a) the receipt of Fiscal Recovery 
Fund payments and (b) the disbursements from such payments to meet eligible expenses 
related to the COVID-19 public health emergency or its negative economic impacts; 

• budget records; 
• payroll, time records, human resource records to support costs incurred for payroll expenses 

related to addressing the COVID-19 public health emergency or its negative economic 
impacts; 

• contracts and subcontracts entered into using Fiscal Recovery Fund payments and all 
documents related to such contracts; 

• grant agreements and grant subaward agreements entered into using SLFRF payments and 
all documents related to such awards; 

• all documentation of reports, audits, and other monitoring of contractors, including 
subcontractors, and grant recipients and subrecipients; 

• all documentation supporting the performance outcomes of contracts, subcontracts, grant 
awards, and grant recipient subawards; 

• all internal and external email/electronic communications related to use of SLFRF payments; 
and 

• all investigative files and inquiry reports involving SLFRF payments. 
 

v. The DEPARTMENT may conduct an audit of the project’s financial records upon approval of the final 
request by DEPARTMENT financial staff.  The DEPARTMENT may issue an audit report with no 
deductions or may find some costs ineligible for reimbursement.   

 
vi. Adhere to Single Audit requirements that state recipients and subrecipients that expend more than 

$750,000 in Federal awards during the GRANTEE’s fiscal year will be subject to an audit under the 
Single Audit Act and its implementing regulation at 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F regarding audit 
requirements. Recipients and their subrecipients may also refer to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplements for audits of federal funds and related guidance and the 
Federal Audit Clearinghouse to see examples and single audit submissions.  

 
vii. Adhere to Auditee Responsibilities outlined in 2 CFR 200.508.  The auditee must: 

• procure or otherwise arrange for the audit, if required; 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 5  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

• prepare appropriate financial statements, including the schedule of expenditures of Federal 
awards; 

• promptly follow up and take corrective action of the audit findings; 
• provide the auditor with access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting 

documentation, and other information as needed for the auditor to perform the audit. 
 

viii. Final payment will be released pending satisfactory project completion as determined by the 
DEPARTMENT and completion of a satisfactory audit.  

 
15. The GRANTEE will: 

a. Adhere to all additional provisions which are included in this agreement regarding the SLFRF.  Payments 
from the SLFRF may only be used to cover expenses that are responding to the public health and negative 
economic impacts of the pandemic (which includes several sub-categories). 

 
Usage of these funds must comply with the federal requirements of the SLFRF. The purpose of the Grand 
River Greenway Project – EC 2.22 Strong Healthy Communities: Neighborhood Features that Promote Health 
and Safety is to assist GRANTEE with the development of a 28-mile recreational greenway project connecting 
multiple regional, city, and community trail and park systems that promotes and enhances public recreation, 
equity, tourism, and economic development and recovery. 
 
GRANTEE will be expected to coordinate, not to supplant, funding with other partners, Agency local office, and 
other SLFRF funding. 
 
SLFRF can fund expenses and services accrued during the pandemic; however, the cost incurred to address 
the eligible uses of SLFRF must have occurred after October 1, 2022; referencing section 8.c – 8.d. Funds 
must be obligated by GRANTEE into third party contracts by December 31, 2024 and expended by 
December 31, 2026. Executing sub-recipient grant agreements do not meet third party timelines. Third party 
contracts are considered consultants, contractors and other vendors providing supporting services and 
completing work within the parameters of this agreement.  
 
SLFRF is federal funding and, as such, funds from this project cannot be used to pay expenses that will be or 
have been reimbursed by another federal program. 
 
Treasury’s Final Rule also provides more information on important restrictions on use of SLFRF award funds: 

i. Recipients may not deposit SLFRF funds into a pension fund;  
ii. Recipients may not use SLFRF funds as non-Federal match where prohibited; 
iii. In addition, the Final Rule clarifies certain uses of SLFRF funds outside the scope of eligible 

uses, including that recipients generally may not use SLFRF funds directly to service debt, satisfy 
a judgment or settlement, or contribute to a “rainy day” fund. Recipients should refer to Treasury’s 
Final Rule for more information on these restrictions. 
 

b. Establish and facilitate at least monthly progress meetings with the DEPARTMENT and any sub-recipients 
over the term of this agreement to discuss at a minimum the current status of the grant allocation process, 
execution of third-party contracts, results of public input and convening, ongoing planning, design and 
engineering, current construction activities, the programing and activation of any completed projects, and 
overall financial tracking and reporting.  

 
c. Pre-award eligible expenditures are allowed in the areas outlined in Section 8.a and 8.bif they are directly 

related to the project and were incurred after March 11, 2021.  
 
d. Openly advertise and see written bids for contracts for purchases or services with a value equal to or greater 

than $50,000 and accept the lowest qualified bid as determined by the GRANTEE’s Prime Professional. 
 
e. Solicit three (3) written quotes for contracts for purchases or services between $5,000 and $50,000 and 

accept the lowest qualified bid as determined by the GRANTEE’s Prime Professional.  
 
f. Should the GRANTEE convey any portion of the awarded funding to a subrecipient in a pass-through manner, 

GRANTEE must ensure that all requirements outlined in this Agreement are adhered to. Every subaward is to 
be clearly outlined in a secondary agreement between the GRANTEE and the subrecipient which includes the 
minimum information identified in Appendix A at the time of the subaward and if any of the project elements 
change, include the changes in subsequent subaward modification. If any of this required information is not 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 6  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

available at the time of the subaward, the subrecipient must provide the best information available to describe 
the Federal award and subaward. 

 
16. Only eligible costs and expenses incurred toward completion of the project facilities during the project period shall 

be considered under the terms of this Agreement. Any costs and expenses incurred after the project period shall 
be the sole responsibility of the GRANTEE. 
 

17. All recipients of federal funds must complete financial, performance, and compliance reporting as required and 
outlined in the compliance and reporting guidance. Expenditures may be reported on a cash or accrual basis, as 
long as the methodology is disclosed and consistently applied. Reporting must be consistent with the definition of 
expenditures pursuant to 2 CFR 200.1. Recipients shall appropriately maintain accounting records for compiling 
and reporting accurate, compliant financial data, in accordance with appropriate accounting standards and 
principles.  In addition, where appropriate, recipient must establish controls to ensure completion and timely 
submission of all mandatory performance and/or compliance reporting. See Part 2 of this guidance for a full 
overview of recipient reporting responsibilities.  There are two types of reporting requirements that subrecipients 
must report against each quarter – project and expenditure requirements and programmatic data requirements. 
The DEPARTMENT contact will provide additional details on the specific requirements including a detailed 
reporting plan and template based on the reporting requirements specific to your program and the expenditure 
category. SLFRF expenditure categories also determine the reporting requirements for the programmatic data 
report. This information and associated templates will be communicated to you in the reporting plan which will 
inform the programmatic data requirements.   
 

18. To be eligible for funding, the GRANTEE shall comply with DEPARTMENT requirements.  At a minimum, the 
GRANTEE shall: 
a. Submit a project and expenditure report every 90 days during the project period.   

 
Reporting Period Report Due Date 

Any allowable pre-award costs through 
June 15, 2023 June 25, 2023 

June 16, 2023 – September 15, 2023 September 25, 2023 

September 16, 2023 – December 15, 2023 December 25, 2023 

December 16, 2023 – March 15, 2024 March 25, 2024 

March 16, 2024 – June 15, 2024 June 25, 2024 

June 16, 2024 – September 15, 2024 September 25, 2024 

September 16, 2024 – December 15, 2024 December 25, 2024 

December 16, 2024 – March 15, 2025 March 25, 2025 

March 16, 2025 – June 15, 2025 June 25, 2025 

June 16, 2025 – September 15, 2025 September 25, 2025 

September 16, 2025 – December 15, 2025 December 25, 2025 

December 16, 2025 – March 15, 2026 March 25, 2026 

March 16, 2026 – June 15, 2026 June 25, 2026 

June 16, 2026 – September 15, 2026 September 25, 2026 

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Compliance-and-Reporting-Guidance.pdf


AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 7  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

September 16, 2026 – December 31st , 
2026  January 29th, 2027 

 
 

b. Submit a complete request for final reimbursement including final reporting documents, within 90 days of 
project completion and no later than October 31, 2026. If the GRANTEE fails to submit a complete final 
request for reimbursement by this date, the DEPARTMENT may audit the project costs and expenses and 
make final payment based on documentation on file as of that date or may terminate this Agreement and 
require full repayment of grant funds by the GRANTEE.   
 

c. All funds that have not been obligated by GRANTEE or a sub-recipient of the GRANTEE into third party 
contracts by December 31, 2024 must be returned to the State of Michigan by April 1, 2025. 

 
19. During the project period, the GRANTEE shall obtain prior written authorization from the DEPARTMENT before 

adding, deleting or making a significant change to any eligible uses of funding as identified in section 8.  Approval 
of changes is solely at the discretion of the DEPARTMENT.   

 
20. Upon breach of the Agreement by the GRANTEE, the DEPARTMENT, in addition to any other remedy provided 

by law, may: 
a. Terminate this Agreement; and/or 

 
b. Withhold and/or cancel future payments to the GRANTEE on any or all current recreation grant projects until 

the violation is resolved to the satisfaction of the DEPARTMENT; and/or 
 

c. Require the GRANTEE to pay penalties or perform other acts of mitigation or compensation as directed by 
the DEPARTMENT; and/or  

 
d. Require repayment of grant funds paid to GRANTEE (unless the GRANTEE has provided the grant funds to a 

subrecipient and has assigned its rights to recover those grant funds to the DEPARTMENT); and/or  
 

e. Require specific performance of the Agreement. 
 

21. This Agreement may be canceled by the DEPARTMENT, upon 30 days written notice, due to Executive Order, 
budgetary reduction, other lack of funding, upon request by the GRANTEE, or upon mutual agreement by the 
DEPARTMENT and GRANTEE. The DEPARTMENT shall honor requests for just and equitable compensation to 
the GRANTEE for all satisfactory and eligible work completed under this Agreement up until 30 days after written 
notice, upon which time all outstanding reports and documents are due to the DEPARTMENT and the 
DEPARTMENT will no longer be liable to pay the GRANTEE for any further charges to the grant. 

 
22. The GRANTEE agrees that the benefit to be derived by the State of Michigan from the full compliance by the 

GRANTEE with the terms of this Agreement is the preservation, protection and net increase in the quality of public 
recreation facilities and resources which are available to the people of the State and of the United States and such 
benefit exceeds to an immeasurable and unascertainable extent the amount of money furnished by the State of 
Michigan by way of assistance under the terms of this Agreement.  The GRANTEE agrees that after final 
reimbursement has been made to the GRANTEE, repayment by the GRANTEE of grant funds received would be 
inadequate compensation to the State for any breach of this Agreement.  The GRANTEE further agrees therefore, 
that the appropriate remedy in the event of a breach by the GRANTEE of this Agreement after final reimbursement 
has been made may be the specific performance of this Agreement. 

 
 

23. The GRANTEE agrees that any funds received under this grant and expended in a manner that does not comply 
with the American Rescue Plan Act (Public Law 117-2) and the regulations and guidance promulgated thereunder 
the Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200), Michigan state law and regulations, and/or the terms and conditions of this 
award, as applicable, shall be returned to the State of Michigan. Should any grant funds that are provided by the 
State of Michigan under this agreement found to be based on incomplete, inaccurate, nonqualifying, or fraudulent 
information, in whole or in part, all grant funds provided to the recipient shall be returned to the State of Michigan. 
Fiscal Recovery Funds provided by the State of Michigan must adhere to the US Department of Treasury’s 
Interim and Final Rule, and such other federal regulations and federal guidance as may be issued regarding use 
of funds, eligible expenditures and proper grant administration. In accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
(including but not limited to, sections §200.332 and §§200.339-200.343), the State of Michigan reserves the right 
to monitor the recipient and take such corrective action for noncompliance as it deems necessary and 
appropriate, including but not limited to, termination of the grant agreement and return of funds previously 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 8  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

provided to the recipient. Any amounts subject to recovery must be repaid within 120 calendar days of receipt of 
any notice of recoupment.  

 
24. The GRANTEE will take reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable information and 

other information the US Department of Treasury or State of Michigan designates as sensitive or the recipient 
considers sensitive consistent with applicable Federal, State, local, and tribal laws regarding privacy and 
responsibility over confidentiality in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (including but not limited to, sections 
§200.303 and §200.338) and the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a). 

 
25. The GRANTEE agrees not to discriminate against an employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, 

tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, 
because of religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, height, weight, marital status, 
partisan considerations, or a disability or genetic information that is unrelated to the person's ability to perform the 
duties of a particular job or position.  The GRANTEE further agrees that any subcontract shall contain non-
discrimination provisions that are not less stringent than this provision and binding upon any and all 
subcontractors.  A breach of this covenant shall be regarded as a material breach of this Agreement. 

 
26. The DEPARTMENT shall terminate this Agreement and recover grant funds paid if the GRANTEE or any 

subcontractor, manufacturer, or supplier of the GRANTEE appears in the register compiled by the Michigan 
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs pursuant to Public Act No. 278 of 1980. 

 
27. The GRANTEE may not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement without prior written authorization of the 

DEPARTMENT except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. 
 

28.  The rights of the DEPARTMENT under this Agreement shall continue through and until the expiration of the 
twenty-year useful life period. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 9  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

Appendix A 
CFR 200.331 – 200.333 Subrecipient Pass-through Monitoring and Management Requirements 

 
A. GRANTEE shall ensure that every subaward is clearly identified to the subrecipient as a subaward and includes 

the following information at the time of the subaward and if any of these data elements change, include the 
changes in subsequent subaward modification. When some of this information is not available, the pass-through 
entity must provide the best information available to describe the Federal award and subaward. Required 
information includes: 
1. Federal award identification.  

a. Subrecipient name (which must match the name associated with its unique entity identifier) 
b. Subrecipient's unique entity identifier 
c. Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) 
d. Federal Award Date (see the definition of Federal award date in § 200.1 of this part) of award to the 

recipient by the Federal agency 
e. Subaward Period of Performance Start and End Date 
f. Subaward Budget Period Start and End Date 
g. Amount of Federal Funds Obligated by this action by the pass-through entity to the subrecipient 
h. Total Amount of Federal Funds Obligated to the subrecipient by the pass-through entity including the 

current financial obligation 
i. Total Amount of the Federal Award committed to the subrecipient by the pass-through entity 
j. Federal award project description, as required to be responsive to the Federal Funding Accountability 

and Transparency Act (FFATA) 
k. Name of Federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, and contact information for awarding official 

of the Pass-through entity 
l. Assistance Listings number and Title; the pass-through entity must identify the dollar amount made 

available under each Federal award and the Assistance Listings Number at time of disbursement 
m. Identification of whether the award is R&D; and 
n. Indirect cost rate for the Federal award (including if the de minimis rate is charged) per § 200.414 

2. A requirement that the subrecipient upload the legal descriptions of the subrecipient project areas, boundary 
maps of the project areas, and the development grant application bearing the number ARPA-0001 to 
MiGrants in the following manner: (i) the project area will be defined, initially, by a general overview boundary 
map uploaded to MiGrants by the subrecipient on or prior to the award to the subrecipient being executed by 
the GRANTEE; and (ii) the project are will be defined, subsequently and finally, by an updated boundary map 
and specific legal description submitted by the subrecipient on or prior to December 31, 2026. The words 
"project area" shall mean the land and area described in the uploaded legal description and boundary map 
already referenced as being a part of the project file. 

3. All requirements imposed by the pass-through entity on the subrecipient so that the Federal award is used in 
accordance with Federal statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of the Federal award 

4. Any additional requirements that the pass-through entity imposes on the subrecipient in order for the pass-
through entity to meet its own responsibility to the Federal awarding agency including identification of any 
required financial and performance reports 

5. (i) An approved federally recognized indirect cost rate negotiated between the subrecipient and the Federal 
Government. If no approved rate exists, the pass-through entity must determine the appropriate rate in 
collaboration with the subrecipient, which is either: 

a. The negotiated indirect cost rate between the pass-through entity and the subrecipient; which can be 
based on a prior negotiated rate between a different PTE and the same subrecipient. If basing the 
rate on a previously negotiated rate, the pass-through entity is not required to collect information 
justifying this rate, but may elect to do so; 

b. The de minimis indirect cost rate. 
(ii) The pass-through entity must not require use of a de minimis indirect cost rate if the subrecipient has a 

Federally approved rate. Subrecipients can elect to use the cost allocation method to account for indirect 
costs in accordance with § 200.405(d). 

6. A requirement that the subrecipient permit the pass-through entity and auditors to have access to the 
subrecipient's records and financial statements as necessary for the pass-through entity to meet the 
requirements of this part; and 

7. Appropriate terms and conditions concerning closeout of the subaward. 
B. GRANTEE shall evaluate each subrecipient's risk of noncompliance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the 

terms and conditions of the subaward for purposes of determining the appropriate subrecipient monitoring 
described in paragraphs (d) and (e) of this section, which may include consideration of such factors as: 
1. The subrecipient's prior experience with the same or similar subawards; 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 10  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

2. The results of previous audits including whether or not the subrecipient receives a Single Audit in accordance 
with Subpart F of this part, and the extent to which the same or similar subaward has been audited as a major 
program 

3. Whether the subrecipient has new personnel or new or substantially changed systems; and 
4. The extent and results of Federal awarding agency monitoring (e.g., if the subrecipient also receives Federal 

awards directly from a Federal awarding agency). 
C. GRANTEE shall consider imposing specific subaward conditions upon a subrecipient if appropriate as described 

in § 200.208. 
D. GRANTEE shall monitor the activities of the subrecipient as necessary to ensure that the subaward is used for 

authorized purposes, in compliance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the 
subaward; and that subaward performance goals are achieved. Pass-through entity monitoring of the subrecipient 
must include: 

1. Reviewing financial and performance reports required by the pass-through entity. 
2. Following-up and ensuring that the subrecipient takes timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies 

pertaining to the Federal award provided to the subrecipient from the pass-through entity detected 
through audits, on-site reviews, and written confirmation from the subrecipient, highlighting the status 
of actions planned or taken to address Single Audit findings related to the particular subaward. 

3. Issuing a management decision for applicable audit findings pertaining only to the Federal award 
provided to the subrecipient from the pass-through entity as required by § 200.521. 

4. The pass-through entity is responsible for resolving audit findings specifically related to the subaward 
and not responsible for resolving crosscutting findings. If a subrecipient has a current Single Audit 
report posted in the Federal Audit Clearinghouse and has not otherwise been excluded from receipt 
of Federal funding (e.g., has been debarred or suspended), the pass-through entity may rely on the 
subrecipient's cognizant audit agency or cognizant oversight agency to perform audit follow-up and 
make management decisions related to cross-cutting findings in accordance with section § 
200.513(a)(3)(vii). Such reliance does not eliminate the responsibility of the pass-through entity to 
issue subawards that conform to agency and award-specific requirements, to manage risk through 
ongoing subaward monitoring, and to monitor the status of the findings that are specifically related to 
the subaward. 

E. Depending upon the pass-through entity’s assessment of risk posed by the subrecipient (as described in 
paragraph (b) of this section), the following monitoring tools may be useful for the pass-through entity to ensure 
proper accountability and compliance with program requirements and achievement of performance goals: 

1. Providing subrecipients with training and technical assistance on program-related matters; and 
2. Performing on-site reviews of the subrecipient's program operations; 
3. Arranging for agreed-upon-procedures engagements as described in § 200.425. 

F. GRANTEE shall verify that every subrecipient is audited as required by Subpart F of this part when it is expected 
that the subrecipient's Federal awards expended during the respective fiscal year equaled or exceeded the 
threshold set forth in § 200.501. 

G. GRANTEE shall consider whether the results of the subrecipient's audits, on-site reviews, or other monitoring 
indicate conditions that necessitate adjustments to the pass-through entity's own records. 

H. GRANTEE shall consider taking enforcement action against noncompliant subrecipients as described in § 
200.339 of this part and in program regulations. 

I. Fixed amount subawards, with prior written approval from the Federal awarding agency, a pass-through entity 
may provide subawards based on fixed amounts up to the Simplified Acquisition Threshold, provided that the 
subawards meet the requirements for fixed amount awards in §200.201 Use of grant agreements (including fixed 
amount awards), cooperative agreements, and contracts. 

J. Each subrecipient of GRANTEE will complete construction of the project facilities to the satisfaction of the 
DEPARTMENT including but not limited to the following: 

1. Competitively bid, following 16.c.v, and then retain the services of a professional architect, landscape 
architect, or engineer, registered in the State of Michigan to serve as the GRANTEE'S Prime 
Professional.  The Prime Professional shall prepare the plans, specifications and bid documents for 
the project and oversee project construction. 

2. Within 180 days of execution of this Agreement, and before soliciting bids or quotes or incurring costs 
other than costs associated with the development of plans, specifications, or bid documents, provide 
the DEPARTMENT with plans, specifications, and bid documents for the project facilities, sealed by 
the GRANTEE'S Prime Professional.  

3. Upon DEPARTMENT approval of plans, specifications and bid documents, openly advertise and seek 
written bids for contracts for purchases or services with a value equal to or greater than $50,000 and 
accept the lowest qualified bid as determined by the GRANTEE'S Prime Professional. 

4. Upon DEPARTMENT approval of plans, specifications and bid documents, solicit three (3) written 
quotes for contracts for purchases or services between $5,000 and $50,000 and accept the lowest 
qualified bid as determined by the GRANTEE'S Prime Professional. 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 11  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

5. Maintain detailed written records of the contracting processes used and submit these records to the 
DEPARTMENT upon request. 

6. Complete construction to all applicable local, state and federal codes, as amended; including but not 
limited to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 2010, as amended; the Persons with 
Disabilities Civil Rights Act, Act 220 of 1976, as amended; the Playground Equipment Safety Act, 
P.A. 16 of 1997, as amended;  the Utilization of Public Facilities by Physically Limited Act, P.A. 1 of 
1966, as amended; the Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act, Act 453 of 1976, as amended; and the 2013 
Access Board's Final Guidelines for Outdoor Developed Areas. 

7. Comply with legal requirements relating to nondiscrimination and nondiscriminatory use of Federal 
funds. Those requirements include ensuring that entities receiving Federal financial assistance from 
the Treasury do not deny benefits or services, or otherwise discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin (including limited English proficiency), disability, age, or sex (including sexual 
orientation and gender identity), in accordance with the following authorities: Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI) Public Law 88-352, 42 U.S.C. 2000d-1 et seq., and the Department's 
implementing regulations, 31 CFR part 22; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 
504), Public Law 93-112, as amended by Public Law 93-516, 29 U.S.C. 794; Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972 (Title IX), 20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq., and the Department's implementing 
regulations, 31 CFR part 28; Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Public Law 94-135, 42 U.S.C. 6101 et 
seq., and the Department implementing regulations at 31 CFR part 23. In order to carry out its 
enforcement responsibilities under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, Treasury will collect and review 
information from recipients to ascertain their compliance with the applicable requirements before and 
after providing financial assistance. Treasury's implementing regulations, 31 CFR part 22, and the 
Department of Justice (DOJ) regulations, Coordination of Non-discrimination in Federally Assisted 
Programs, 28 CFR part 42, provide for the collection of data and information from recipients (see 28 
CFR 42.406). Treasury may request that recipients submit data for post-award compliance reviews, 
including information such as a narrative describing their Title VI compliance status. 

8. Correct any deficiencies discovered at the final inspection within 90 days of written notification by the 
DEPARTMENT.  These corrections shall be made at the GRANTEE'S expense and are eligible for 
reimbursement at the discretion of the DEPARTMENT and only to the degree that the GRANTEE'S 
prior expenditures made toward completion of the project are less than the grant amount allowed 
under this Agreement. 

9. Comply with Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal 
program legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal 
entities must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 
3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, "Labor Standards 
Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction"). In 
accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at 
a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of 
Labor. In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-
Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the 
Department of Labor in each solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be 
conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The non-Federal entity must report all 
suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also include a 
provision for compliance with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented 
by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "Contractors and Subcontractors on Public 
Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States"). 
The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any 
means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any 
part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report 
all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. 

10. Comply with Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where 
applicable, all contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the 
employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 
and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 
3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and 
laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week 
is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times 
the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 
40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be 
required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous, or 
dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles 
ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence. 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 12  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

K. Each subrecipient of GRANTEE will operate the project facilities for a minimum of twenty-years, to regulate the 
use thereof to the satisfaction of the DEPARTMENT, and to appropriate such monies and/or provide such 
services as shall be necessary to provide such adequate maintenance. 

L. Each subrecipient of GRANTEE will provide to the DEPARTMENT upon request, a complete tariff schedule 
containing all charges to be assessed against the public utilizing the project area and/or any of the facilities 
constructed thereon, and to provide to the DEPARTMENT for approval, all amendments thereto before the 
effective date of such amendments.  Membership or annual permit systems are prohibited, except to the extent 
that differences in admission and other fees may be instituted based on residence. Nonresident fees shall not 
exceed twice that charged residents.  If no resident fees are charged, nonresident fees may not exceed the rate 
charged residents at other comparable state and local public recreation facilities. 

M. Each subrecipient of GRANTEE will adopt ordinances and/or resolutions necessary to effectuate the provisions of 
this Agreement; certify copies of all ordinances and/or resolutions adopted for these purposes shall be forwarded 
to the DEPARTMENT before the effective date thereof. 

N. Each subrecipient of GRANTEE will maintain the premises in such condition as to comply with all federal, state, 
and local laws which may be applicable and to make any and all payments required for all taxes, fees, or 
assessments legally imposed against the project area. 

O. Any subaward by GRANTEE will provide that in the event that any subrecipient fails to abide by any provisions of 
this Appendix A or any provision contained in a grant award from GRANTEE to the subrecipient, including but not 
limited to the failure to provide timely and complete reports and audits,  that GRANTEE may, but is not required 
to, assign its enforcement rights under the subaward to the DEPARTMENT.  The DEPARTMENT agrees that 
upon assignment of such enforcement rights against a subrecipient to the DEPARTMENT from the GRANTEE 
that the GRANTEE will be relieved of any duties and reporting responsibilities to the DEPARTMENT for that 
portion of the GRANT provided to the subrecipient and that the DEPARTMENT will seek any further compliance 
directly against the subrecipient.   

P. During the project period, the subrecipient shall obtain prior written authorization from the GRANTEE before 
adding, deleting or making a significant change to any eligible uses of subaward funding provided.  Further, a 
subrecipient must obtain the approval of the DEPARTMENT, said approval in the sole discretion of the 
DEPARTMENT, for any change in an approved project.  Furthermore, following project completion and within the 
twenty-year useful life period, the subrecipient shall obtain prior written authorization from the DEPARTMENT 
before implementing a change that significantly alters the project facilities as constructed and/or the project area, 
including but not limited to discontinuing use of a project facility or making a significant change from the current 
recreational use of the project area.   

Q. All project facilities constructed or purchased by a subrecipient shall be placed and used at the project area and 
solely for the purposes specified in the subrecipient application and grant agreement. 

R. The project area and all facilities provided thereon and the land and water access ways to the project facilities 
shall be open to the general public at all times on equal and reasonable terms.  No individual shall be denied 
ingress or egress thereto or the use thereof because of religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual 
orientation, height, weight, marital status, partisan considerations, or a disability or genetic information. 

S. Unless an exemption has been authorized by the DEPARTMENT pursuant to this Section, the subrecipient must 
represent that it possesses fee simple title, free of all liens and encumbrances, to the project area.  The fee 
simple title acquired shall not be subject to: (a) any possibility of reversion or right of entry for condition broken or 
any other executory limitation which may result in defeasance of title or (b) to any reservation or prior conveyance 
of coal, oil, gas, sand, gravel or other mineral interests.   

T. The subrecipient shall not allow any encumbrance, lien, security interest, mortgage or any evidence of 
indebtedness to attach to or be perfected against the project area or project facilities within the twenty-year useful 
life period. The Department may consider and permit a municipal subrecipient to engage in bonding or other 
traditional municipal financing in order to fund public improvements to the project area or project facilities during 
the useful life period upon request. 

U. None of the project area nor any of the project facilities constructed by a subrecipient using subaward funds shall 
be wholly or partially conveyed during the twenty-year useful life period, either in fee or otherwise or leased for a 
term of years or for any other period, nor shall there be any whole or partial transfer of the lease title, ownership, 
or right of maintenance or control by the subrecipient except with the written approval and consent of the 
DEPARTMENT. 

V. The assistance provided to a subrecipient as a result of a subaward is intended to have a lasting effect on the 
supply of outdoor recreation, scenic beauty sites, and recreation facilities beyond the financial contribution alone 
and commits the project area within the twenty-year useful life period to Michigan's outdoor recreation estate, 
therefore: 

i. The subrecipient agrees that the project area or any portion thereof will not be converted to other than 
public outdoor recreation use without prior written approval by the DEPARTMENT and 
implementation of mitigation approved by the DEPARTMENT, including, but not limited to, 
replacement with land of equal of greater recreational usefulness and market value. 

ii. Approval of a conversion shall be at the sole discretion of the DEPARTMENT.   



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 13  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

iii. Before completion of the project, the subrecipient and the DEPARTMENT may mutually agree to alter 
the project area through an amendment to this Agreement to provide the most satisfactory public 
outdoor recreation area.  

W. Should title to the project area or any portion thereof be acquired from the subrecipient by any other entity through 
exercise of the power of eminent domain within the twenty-year useful life period, the subrecipient agrees that the 
proceeds awarded to the subrecipient shall be used to replace the lands and project facilities affected with 
outdoor recreation lands and project facilities of at least equal or greater market value, and of equal of greater 
usefulness and locality.  The DEPARTMENT shall approve such replacement only upon such conditions as it 
deems necessary to assure the substitution of subrecipient of other outdoor recreation properties and project 
facilities of at least equal or greater market value and of equal or greater usefulness and location.  Such 
replacement shall be subject to all the provisions of this Agreement. 

X. The subrecipient will acknowledges that: 
i. The subrecipient has examined the project area and that it has found the property to be safe for 

public use or that action will be taken by the subrecipient as part of the project to assure safe use of 
the property by the public, and  

ii. The subrecipient is solely responsible for development, operation, and maintenance of the project 
area and project facilities, and that responsibility for actions taken to develop, operate, or maintain the 
property is solely that of the subrecipient, and  

iii. The DEPARTMENT'S involvement in the premises is limited solely to the monitoring of the subaward 
to assist the subrecipient in developing the project site. 

Y. The subrecipient will assure the DEPARTMENT that the proposed State-assisted action will not have a negative 
effect on the environment and, therefore, an Environmental Impact Statement is not required.  

Z. The subrecipient will be required to acknowledge that the subaward does not require the State of Michigan or the 
federal government to issue any permit required by law to construct the outdoor recreational project that is the 
subject of this Agreement.  Such permits include, but are not limited to, permits to fill or otherwise occupy a 
floodplain, and permits required under Parts 301 and 303 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection 
Act, Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994, as amended.  It is the sole responsibility of the subrecipient to determine 
what permits are required for the project, secure the needed permits and remain in compliance with such permits.  

AA. Before the DEPARTMENT will approve plans, specifications, or bid documents; or give approval to the 
subrecipient to advertise, seek quotes, or incur costs for this project, the subrecipient must provide documentation 
to the DEPARTMENT that indicates either: 

 
1. It is reasonable for the GRANTEE to conclude, based on the advice of an environmental consultant, 

as appropriate, that no portion of the project area is a facility as defined in Part 201 of the Michigan 
Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994, as 
amended; or 

 
2. If any portion of the project area is a facility, documentation that Department of Environment, Great 

Lakes and Energy-approved response actions have been or will be taken to make the site safe for its 
intended use within the project period prior to public use of the property, and that implementation and 
long-term maintenance of response actions will not hinder public outdoor recreation use and/or the 
resource protection values of the project area. 

BB. If the DEPARTMENT determines that, based on contamination, the project area will not be made safe for the 
planned recreation use within the project period, or another date established by the DEPARTMENT in writing, or if 
the DEPARTMENT determines that the presence of contamination will reduce the overall usefulness of the 
property for public recreation and resource protection, the grant may be cancelled by the GRANTEE or the 
DEPARTMENT with no reimbursement made to the subrecipient. 

CC. The subrecipient shall acquire and maintain, or cause to be acquired or maintained, insurance which will protect 
the subrecipient from claims which may arise out of or result from the subrecipient's operations under the 
subaward, whether performed by the subrecipient, a subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
the subrecipient, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.  Such insurance shall be with companies 
authorized to do business in the State of Michigan in such amounts and against such risks as are ordinarily 
carried by similar entities, including but not limited to public liability insurance, worker's compensation insurance 
or a program of self-insurance complying with the requirements of Michigan law.  The subrecipient shall provide 
evidence of such insurance to the GRANTEE and DEPARTMENT at the request of either. 

DD. Nothing in the subaward shall be construed to impose any obligation upon the GRANTEE or the DEPARTMENT 
to operate, maintain or provide funding for the operation and/or maintenance of any recreational facilities in the 
project area. 

EE. The subrecipient will represent that it will defend any suit brought against either GRANTEE or the DEPARTMENT 
which involves title, ownership, or specific rights, including appurtenant riparian rights, of any lands connected 
with or affected by this project. 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT AGREEMENT  

 14  
DGRI Agreement, version 05/11/2023 

FF. The subrecipient is responsible for the use and occupancy of the premises, the project area and the facilities 
thereon.  The subrecipient is responsible for the safety of all individuals who are invitees or licensees of the 
premises.  The subrecipient will defend all claims resulting from the use and occupancy of the premises, the 
project area and the facilities thereon.  The GRANTEE and the DEPARTMENT are not responsible for the use 
and occupancy of the premises, the project area and the facilities thereon. 

GG. Failure by the subrecipient to comply any of the provisions of the subaward shall constitute a material 
breach of the subaward and the GRANTEE may seek enforcement against the subrecipient or DEPARTMENT 
will seek enforcement against the subrecipient if GRANTEE assigns its rights against the subrecipient to the 
DEPARTMENT.    

HH. The subrecipient of GRANTEE agrees that the benefit to be derived by the State of Michigan from the full 
compliance by the subrecipient with the terms of this Agreement is the preservation, protection and net increase in 
the quality of public recreation facilities and resources which are available to the people of the State and of the 
United States and such benefit exceeds to an immeasurable and unascertainable extent the amount of money 
furnished by the State of Michigan by way of assistance under the terms of this Agreement.  The subrecipient of 
GRANTEE agrees that after final reimbursement has been made to the subrecipient, repayment to the GRANTEE or 
DEPARTMENT of grant funds received would be inadequate compensation to the State for any breach of this 
Agreement.  The subrecipient of GRANTEE further agrees therefore, that the appropriate remedy in the event of a 
breach by the subrecipient of GRANTEE of this Agreement after final reimbursement has been made may be the 
specific performance of this Agreement. 

II. The subrecipient of GRANTEE shall return all grant money if the project area or project facilities are not 
constructed, operated or used in accordance with this Agreement. 

JJ. The subrecipient of GRANTEE will take reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable 
information and other information the US Department of Treasury or State of Michigan designates as sensitive or 
the recipient considers sensitive consistent with applicable Federal, State, local, and tribal laws regarding privacy 
and responsibility over confidentiality in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (including but not limited to, 
sections §200.303 and §200.338) and the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a). 

 
 


	01 May DGRI B of A Agenda
	02 DRAFT Minutes for DGRI B of A March 2023
	02a April 2023 DDA Vitals Report
	03 Greenway Memo
	SUBJECT: Item #3 – Accept American Rescue Plan Act Local Parks and Trails Agreement

	03a Resolution to Approve Greenway Grant Agreement
	03b Greenway Grant Agreement

